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RE: SNM22D207296/C02/GBE9410R/TAYHP / RE: Direct Settlement -
Accident Involving GBE9410R (OI : CTI - TBA) AND YP8389X (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CTI22010231/Apa3) on 10/10/2022
HMK 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mon 24/10/2022 9:47 PM

Enclosed herewith insured SAS REPORT.
 
(PW. GBE9410R)
 
Regards,
 
Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175
  
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 3:09 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D207296/C02/GBE9410R/TAYHP / RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE9410R (OI : CTI
- TBA) AND YP8389X (TP : LKK REF -CC6/CTI22010231/Apa3) on 10/10/2022
 

IT Irene Tay     
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
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